
RULES AND FIELD MECHANICS


Test 9

Situation 1:  Runner on 1st and an improper batter is up.  The runner advances to 2nd on a wild pitch…the improper batter then laces a line drive to right field to score the runner.  The defensive manager properly appeals the batting out of order and the umpire upholds the appeal for the 1st out.  What do you do with the runner who scored?

Answer:  Rule 6.07 (b).  Put the runner back on 2nd.  The advance to 2nd on the wild pitch is legal, but the advance on the base hit is nullified.
Situation 2:  Runner on 1st, batter hits ground ball to 1st baseman, who steps on 1st base, then throws to shortstop standing on 2nd base, the ball arriving ahead of the runner.  Umpire rules runner out.  Is the umpire correct?
Answer:  No.
Situation 3:  Runner on 1st…the right-handed pitcher has stopped at the bottom of his stretch motion.  The runner breaks for 2nd... the pitcher turns toward 1st… without hesitating he continues his turn and throws to the 2nd baseman for the put out.  Is this a balk?

Answer:  Rule 8.05 Penalty Note (2): This is a legal play. It is not considered throwing to an unoccupied base or failing to throw to 1st. The runner is out.
Situation 4:  The runner on 1st base is off and running as the pitch gets to the batter.  As he/she races for 2nd his helmet falls to the ground.  The batter hits the pitch toward the hole between 1st and 2nd, and the ball strikes the helmet.  The 2nd baseman is unable to field the ball for the routine put out.  What is your ruling?
Answer:  Rule 6.05 (g). When no intent is evident, a ball that strikes a helmet remains in play.
Situation 5:  Runner on 3rd base. The batter lifts a high fly ball to left field.  The runner assumes a position several feet beyond the 3rd base bag and times his running start so that he is at full speed as the fielder makes the catch…he scores easily.  Is the runner out?

Answer: Rule 7.10 (a). The runner is out IF a proper appeal is made.  This is an improper tag-up or retouch.
Situation 6:  It is the top of the 1st inning and the 1st batter of the game is at bat.  The starting pitcher throws 2 wild pitches and his disgruntled manager goes to the mound to change pitchers.  Is this allowed?
Answer:  Rule 3.05 (a).  NO. The pitcher must pitch to the 1st batter or his substitute until such batter is put out or reaches base.

Situation 7:  Runner on 1st, batter hits an apparent triple.  Runner from 1st misses 2nd, after he touches 3rd, his coach tells him to go back to 2nd.  He retouches 3rd and starts for 2nd when he sees the batter-runner heading for 3rd.  The batter-runner retreats to 2nd and on to 1st.  The runner clings to 2nd base.  May the runner retreat to touch a missed base after he has touched the next base?

Answer:  Rule 7.02 and 7.10 (b).  While the ball is alive, runners may retreat after touching the next base.  In dead ball situations (e.g. Home run), they may not.
Situation 8:  It is the top of the 5th inning.  The 1st batter walks.  The next batter doubles to right.  The umpire realizes that there has been no left fielder since the inning started.  Do you allow the runners to remain on base or do you start the inning over?

Answer:  1.01 and 4.17.  No action may take place with less than 9 defensive players on the field. The inning starts over.
Situation 9:  There is a runner on 1st.  The batter swings and hits the pitch, but the catcher’s mitt touched the bat and interference is called.  The ball falls in for a base hit and the runner goes to 3rd as the batter-runner stops at 1st.  The defensive team appeals that the runner missed 2nd en route to 3rd.  The umpire agrees and calls him out. Does this play stand?

Answer:  Rule 6.08 (c).  Yes.  The play proceeds without reference to the interference since the runner and the batter advanced at least 1 base.  A runner who “misses” a base is considered to have “reached” it.
Situation 10:  With a runner on 3rd, the batter lifts a short pop-up near the 3rd base dugout and stands.  The 3rd baseman gets to the fence in time and reaches into the stands to make the catch. He makes the catch, but is off balance and falls in among the spectators.  The runner tags but is thrown “out” by the 3rd baseman.  Is this a double play?
Answer:  Rule 7.04 (b). The batter is out on the legal catch.  The runner is awarded home since the fielder “fell” into a dead ball area.  No double play.
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